
 

 

NOTICE OF SUSPENSION 

(By Consent) 

 

Case Nos.  23-98-AI; 24-97-JC 

 

Notice Issued: August 8, 2025 

 

Tyler N. Ross, P 75530, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 

 

Suspension - Three Years, Effective September 28, 2023 

 

Respondent and the Grievance Administrator filed a Stipulation for Consent Order of 

Discipline pursuant to MCR 9.115(F)(5), which was approved by the Attorney Grievance 

Commission and accepted by Tri-County Hearing Panel #58.  The stipulation contained 

respondent's admissions that he was convicted by guilty plea of one count of conspiracy to 

commit an offense against the United States, in violation of 18 USC § 371, a felony, in United 
States of America v Tyler N Ross, US District Court, Eastern District of Michigan, Case No. 
23-cr-20451.  In accordance with MCR 9.120(B)(1), respondent's license to practice law in 
Michigan was automatically suspended, effective September 28, 2023, the date of respondent’s 
conviction. 

 

Based on respondent's admission and the stipulation of the parties, the panel found that 
respondent engaged in conduct that violated a criminal law of a state or of the United States, an 
ordinance, or tribal law pursuant to MCR 2.615, in violation of MCR 9.104(5); and, engaged in 
conduct involving a violation of the criminal law, where such conduct reflects adversely on the 
lawyer’s fitness as a lawyer, and constituted professional misconduct under MRPC 8.4(b). 

 

The panel ordered that respondent's license to practice law in Michigan be suspended for 

a period of three years.  Costs were assessed in the amount of $892.38.  


